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Mark Wohlschlegel

From: Nathan Mehrens <nathan@getliberty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 10:46 AM
To: Mark Wohlschlegel
Subject: FW: Initial Response to Freedom of Information Act (FOAI) request.
Attachments: smime.p7s; ATT00001.txt; ATT00002.htm; Initial Response to Freedom of Information 

Act (FOAI) request. (7.86 KB)

For the Walter Reed FOIA 
 
‐NPM 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Bizzell, Judy J CIV NNMC [mailto:Judy.Bizzell@med.navy.mil]  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 2:23 PM 
To: Nathan Mehrens 
Cc: Bizzell, Judy J CIV NNMC 
Subject: Initial Response to Freedom of Information Act (FOAI) request. 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Mehrens: 
 
I received your name and e‐mail address from Mr. William Wilson, President, Americans For Limited Government.  Mr. 
Wilson informed this office that you would be the point of contact for receiving documents regarding your recent 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request; dated December 9, 2011 and received in this office on December 20, 2011.  
Your request is assigned case number 12‐08.  Please refer to this number in future inquiries regarding this matter. 
 
We are presently researching your request. 
 
You request copies of records created on or after June 1, 2011 of: 
 
  1.  All communications to or from WRMMC staff discussing the Chief of Staff, C.W. Callahan's September 14, 
2011 memo, prior to its release. 
 
  2.  All communications to or from WRMMC staff regarding Chief of Staff, C.W.  
Callahan's September 14, 2011 memo, after its release. 
 
  3.  The prior policy held by WRMMC regarding 8(f)'s "No religious items..."  
subsection. 
 
Per your request, I will notify you if there are any fees associated with answering this request. I can be reached by return 
e‐mail, at (301) 400‐2315 or at 8901 Wisconsin Ave, Bethesda, MD  20889. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
J. J. Bizzell 
By Direction 
FOIA Officer, 


